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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Subject: FW: Blowdown Pipeline Installation at CFBC (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

FYI

From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:59 AM

To: 'Snead, Paul'

Subject: Blowdown Pipeline Installation at CFBC (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Paul:

This email is in regard to the blowdown pipeline crossing at the Cross Florida Barge Canal. In
keeping with our District's requirements for such crossings in navigable waters, which are not a Federal
channel, as detailed in Regional General Permit SAJ-14 for sub-aqueous utility and transmission lines, the
blowdown pipeline should be buried a minimum of 4' below the existing bottom contour; and backfill or bedding
for the transmission line cannot change the preconstruction bottom contours. | will need a revised typical
cross-section (Fig.8) showing a minimum of 4' burial depth. | need a side-view drawing showing project from
shoreline to shoreline, water depths in relation to MHW and MLW, present bottom contour, pipeline, and burial
depth. Also, signs should be installed at the shorelines warning of the utility line crossing. A note should be
on the drawing that warning signs will be installed.

Thanks, Don.

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, IlI
Senior Project Manager
Panama City Permits Section
US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350



Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25

Fax: 850-872-0231

Please visit our website at http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Divisions/Regulatory/index.htm
<http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Divisions/Reqgulatory/index.htm> for useful information concerning our
regulatory program.

Please assist us in better serving you! Please complete the customer survey by clicking on the following link:

http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html <http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.htmi>
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